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Pohitical Educational Fund of the Building

and Construction Trades Departrment
815 16™ Street, NW, Suite 503
Washington, DU 20006

Robert A. Georgine, Treasurer AL 70 pog

Identi fication Number: CO0003160
Reference: Amended March Monthiy Repaort (2/1/98-2/28/08) dated 5/19/98
Dear Mr. Geotgine:

This letter is prompted by the Comimission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the teport(s). An itemization follows. L L
-Your calculations for Lines 11{a)(iii) and 11(b} appear to be incormect.
FEC ceiculations disclose these amounis to be $0 and &), respectively.
Please provide the comected totals on the Detailed Summary Fage.

A written response or an amendioent ta your original report(s} correcting the above
problemis) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. 1f you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free mumber, (BO0) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 594-1130,

Sineeraly,

Scott Francis -
Reports Analyst
268 Reports Analysis Division







